In accordance with Rule 3.35 of the Insolvency (England & Wales) Rules 2016 & Paragraph 49(4) of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986

AM03 Notice of administrator's proposals



THURSDAY



A30 12/04/2018 COMPANIES HOUSE

#308

1	Company details	
Company number	0 0 5 2 0 9 0 7	→ Filling in this form Please complete in typescript or in
Company name in full	Brighton Sheet Metal Limited	bold black capitals.
2	Administrator's name	
Full forename(s)	Nicholas	
Surname	O'Reilly	
3	Administrator's address	
Building name/number	88 Wood Street	
Street	London	
Post town	EC2V 7QF	
County/Region		
Postcode		
Country		
4	Administrator's name •	
Full forename(s)	Simon	Other administrator Use this section to tell us about
Surname	Thomas	another administrator.
5	Administrator's address o	
Building name/number	88 Wood Street	Other administrator Use this section to tell us about
Street	London	another administrator.
Post town	EC2V 7QF	
County/Region		
Postcode		
Country		

AM03 Notice of Administrator's Proposals

Presenter information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if you do it will help Companies House if there is a query on the form. The contact information you give will be visible to searchers of the public record.

Contact name	Emma Wilkinson			
Company name	Moorfields			
Address	88 Wood Street			
	London			
Post town	EC2V 7QF			
County/Region				
Postcode				
Country				
DX				
Telephone	0207 186 1144			

✓ Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or with information missing.

Please make sure you have remembered the following:

- ☐ The company name and number match the information held on the public Register.
- You have attached the required documents.
- ☐ You have signed and dated the form.

Important information

All information on this form will appear on the public record.

Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House address, however for expediency we advise you to return it to the address below:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ. DX 33050 Cardiff.

Further information

For further information please see the guidance notes on the website at www.gov.uk/companieshouse or email enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This form is available in an alternative format. Please visit the forms page on the website at www.gov.uk/companieshouse

Administrators' Proposals relating to

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited- In Administration ("the Company")

Issued on: 11 April 2018

Delivered to creditors on: 18 April 2018

Contents

Sections

- 1. Introduction and Background
- 2. Statutory Information
- 3. Circumstances Leading to the Appointment of the Administrators
- **4.** Objectives of the Administration and the Administrators' Strategy for Achieving them
- 5. Actions of the Administrators Following Appointment
- 6. Financial Position of the Company
- 7. Administrators' Receipts and Payments
- 8. Proposed Future Actions of the Administrators to Achieve the Objective of the Administration
- 9. Administrators' Remuneration and Disbursements
- 10. Pre-Appointment Fees and Expenses
- 11. Administrators' Investigations
- 12. EC Regulation on Insolvency Proceedings
- 13. Administrators' Proposals
- 14. Approval of Proposals
- 15. Further information

Appendices

- 1. Statutory Information
- 2. Statement of Affairs
- 3. Receipts and Payments Account
- 4. Practice Fee Recovery Policy
- 5. Fee Estimate Summary
- 6. Time Costs
- 7. Notice of Qualifying Decision Procedure
- 8. Proof of Debt

Abbreviations

The following abbreviations are used in this report:

Deleter Chart Matel Limited	The Orania
Brighton Sheet Metal Limited	The Company
Breal Capital Limited	Breal
Leumi Abl Limited	Leumi
Breal and Leumi	The Secured Creditors
The long-leasehold at Units 8 and 9 The Hyde Business Park	The Property
Auckland Drive Lower Bevendean Brighton BN2 4JW	
The activities of the Company	The Business
the Administrators' Statement of Proposals	the Proposals
the Joint Administrators	the Administrators
Moorfields Advisory Limited	Moorfields
Statement of Affairs	SOA
Sale and Purchase Agreement	SPA
5 March 2018 to 16 March 2018	The Trading Period
Work In Progress	WIP
Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation	CVL
Insolvency Act 1986	IA86
Insolvency Rules 2016	IR16
Statement of Insolvency Practice	SIP
Retention of Title	ROT
Redundancy Payments Office	RPS
Time To Pay	TTP
ERA Solutions Limited	ERA
European Valuations	Euroval
Veritas Property Management Ltd	Veritas
Breal Picasso Limited	Picasso

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

On 5 March 2018, the Company entered into Administration and Nicholas O'Reilly and Simon Thomas, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners of Moorfields, were appointed to act as the Administrators. These are their statutory proposals relating to the Company.

2. STATUTORY INFORMATION

Statutory information relating to the Company is attached at Appendix 1.

3. CIRCUMSTANCES LEADING TO THE APPOINTMENT OF THE ADMINISTRATORS

Background and History

The Business was established in 1911 and the Company incorporated in June 1953. The Company was a long-standing manufacturer of sheet metal products which had an end to end production line with 3D CAD design, laser cutting, CNC punching and forming, powder coating, wet spray and full assembly capabilities, including packaging the finished product for despatch.

The Company operated from a 50,000sq. ft., long-leasehold manufacturing facility in Brighton with a peppercorn rent. The Company had a skilled and experienced work force of 72 UK-based full-time employees, almost half of whom had been with the Company for over 10 years, whilst also having a strong and loyal UK customer base, with relationships spanning more than 10 years, alongside export sales to the USA and Europe.

In May 2016 Breal purchased the majority shares in the Company and injected funds by way of a secured loan to support the working capital requirements of the business. This charge was registered on 31 March 2016. Prior to this, the Company granted Leumi a prior ranking fixed and floating charge, registered on 28 March 2014 in respect of invoice finance and asset finance facilities.

Events leading up to the appointment

As mentioned above, Breal acquired the business when it was experiencing considerable working capital challenges in an attempt to turn around its fortunes. At the point of acquisition, the business was refinanced and recapitalised by way of an initial secured loan of £300k provided by Breal, with additional capital injected subsequently.

Later that year, the Managing Director ("MD") was dismissed and a new experienced interim MD, was appointed to drive improvements in customer service, operational efficiencies and sales pipeline development.

Unfortunately, the Company was late in filing the year end 2016 accounts which caused key suppliers owed a total of c. £500k to withdraw credit lines overnight, placing considerable pressure on cashflow.

Despite these challenges, Breal injected additional funding of £400k over the last 12 months to support a turnaround. Other shareholders declined to provide further financial support.

The interim MD was replaced with an experienced turnaround professional and whilst significant improvements were seen in the operational efficiencies, the business had lost some critical mass in its customer base.

Whilst customer service improved substantially, the increase in order pipeline did not materialise as quickly as expected as customers had experienced delays in the confirmation of their own sales contracts before committing to orders.

With continuing pressure on cash flow, the Company sought a restructuring of its TTP arrangements with HMRC in an attempt to bridge the funding gap, but, unfortunately, this was declined.

V 4, 10/17 4

In these circumstances, the Company's board of directors concluded that there was no alternative but to seek advice from Moorfields as to the options available.

A summary of the Company's recent trading performance is shown below.

	Profit and Loss Account			
	Filed Accounts	Filed Accounts	Mgmt Accounts	Forecast
	12m to 31 July	17m to 31	12m to 31	12m to 31
	2015	December 2016	December 2017	December 2018
	£	£	£	£
Tumover	4,703,674	6,386,518	4,272,181	5,005,443
Cost of Sales	(3,570,008)	(5,083,262)	(2,649,328)	(3,001,792)
Gross Profit	1,133,666	1,303,256	1,622,854	2,003,651
	24.10%	20.41%	37.99%	40.03%
Administration Expenses	(1,261,898)	(1,454,152)	(1,577,495)	(1,704,317)
Other Operating Income		2,493		
Group Charges			(107, 161)	(98,196)
EBITDA	(128,232)	(148,403)	(61,802)	201,138
Depreciation	(128,293)	(148,679)	(134,978)	(117,585)
Interest Payable	(50,777)	(96,745)	(188,914)	(209,713)
EBIT	(307,302)	(393,827)	(385,695)	(126,160)
Exceptionals			(63,961)	
Profit/(Loss) before Tax	(307, 302)	(393,827)	(449,656)	(126,160)
Tax		51,511		
Net Profit/(Loss)	(307,302)	(342,316)	(449,656)	(126,160)
Revaluation		98,144		
Total Income	(307,302)	(244, 172)	(449,656)	(126,160)

It should be noted that the management accounts and forecasts have not been verified for accuracy and therefore may not reflect the Company's true trading position.

Attempt to rescue the Business

The Directors believed that the Company had a core viable business, with previously deployed turnaround actions in respect of the business almost complete, including a comprehensive review of costings and sales prices.

The comprehensive costing exercise had resulted in significant price increases which were improving business margins, with a forecasted turnover for 2018 of £5m.

Based on these reasons, the Company, along with the support of Moorfields, completed an accelerated marketing exercise with the view to achieving a going concern sale of the business and/or assets by way of a pre-pack sale. During this period, in order to protect the Company from creditor action, the Directors filed two Notice of Intentions to Appoint an Administrator.

Despite best efforts, this generated little interest and no viable offers were received.

Insolvency Process

Discussions were held with the Board regarding the most appropriate insolvency procedure for the Company. It was decided that it would be in the best interests of the creditors to trade the Business for a short period to enable certain WIP to be completed and convert stock into finished goods, and therefore generate sales. This would also aid debtor recovery as goods

V 4, 10/17 5

would only be supplied to customers if they agreed to pay their debtor balance in full when due, with no offset or deduction.

The Company, with the assistance of Moorfields, prepared a forecasted sales Vs cost analysis to ensure short term trading would yield a profit and therefore benefit creditors. It was estimated that sales would be C£136K and costs of C£27K. The Secured Creditors agreed to fund this trading period.

As the proposed strategy involved trading the business, it was decided the Company should be placed into Administration, rather than Liquidation.

Prior involvement by Moorfields

Moorfields involvement in the lead up to the appointment is discussed above. No advice was given to the individual directors regarding the impact of the insolvency of the Company on their personal financial affairs.

Whilst not formally in office at that time, Moorfields was still required to act in its dealings with the Company in accordance with the Insolvency Code of Ethics.

Moorfields has previously acted as advisors to the majority shareholder, Breal, where we completed a financial due diligence review on one of their other investments. As required by the Insolvency Code of Ethics, Simon Thomas and I considered the various threats to our objectivity arising from all prior involvement. We concluded that those threats were at an acceptable level such that we could still act objectively and hence could be appointed Administrators of the Company.

On 5 March, 2018, Simon Thomas and I were appointed by the Directors as Joint Administrators of the Company and took over from the Board responsibility for the management of the affairs, business and property of the Company. The appointment permitted the Joint Administrators to take any actions required either jointly or alone, and I have been the Administrator primarily involved in dealing with the Company's affairs.

4. OBJECTIVES OF THE ADMINISTRATION AND THE ADMINISTRATORS' STRATEGY FOR ACHIEVING THEM

As Administrator of the Company I am an officer of the Court, and I must perform my duties in the interests of the creditors as a whole in order to achieve the purpose of the Administration, which is to achieve one of the three objectives set out in the insolvency legislation, namely to:-

- (a) rescue the Company as a going concern; or
- (b) achieve a better result for the Company's creditors as a whole than would be likely if the Company were wound up (without first being in Administration); or
- (c) realise property in order to make a distribution to one or more secured or preferential creditors.

Objective (a) could not be achieved as no purchaser could be found for the shares of the Company and the nature of the Company's trading and its financial circumstances meant that a Company Voluntary Arrangement was not appropriate.

As a result, I am seeking to achieve objective (b) for the Company, and have done this by trading the Company for a short period whilst retaining a small number of staff to facilitate completion of the WIP to finished goods, to maximise both sales and debtor recovery.

Following this, I am looking to sell the Plant & Machinery and the long leasehold of the Property, as well as realise the remaining debts and other assets.

5. ACTIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATORS FOLLOWING APPOINTMENT

Since I was appointed Administrator I have undertaken the below tasks, however this list is not exhaustive.

Trading

On the day of my appointment I made 51 staff members redundant and retained 21 staff members to enable me to trade the business for the period 5 March 2018 to 16 March 2018, and phased the retained staff redundancies during the second week based on the Company's needs. During this time between one and three members of my staff were on site at any one time to handle and authorise all matters.

I held conversations with customers to ensure they would accept and pay for any and all items we intended to complete and deliver, and obtained confirmation they would pay in full any debtor balance, including upfront payment of any overdue balances.

I held daily production meetings each morning and full staff meetings each afternoon to monitor both productivity and dispatches planned for each day compared to actuals, and to ensure staff were kept up to date with any deviations from the plan and to communicate the Company's needs for staff numbers. I agreed with staff a bonus structure based on a percentage of invoicing to retain the staff needed and maintain productivity.

I monitored the sales each day along with any associated trading costs ensure the Company was and was continuing to trade at a profit, including calculating the payroll and estimated bonus costs. I periodically reported this progress to the Secured Creditors who provided initial funding for this trading. All staff were made redundant over the course of this trading period.

I have undertaken the above actions for the benefit of the Company's creditors.

Property, Plant and Machinery

I engaged Eurovals to market the Property and Plant and Machinery including hosting an open day for interested parties to attend the Property for viewings and ask questions.

For this exercise I retained members of staff who had detailed knowledge of how the machines operated including their servicing history.

I reviewed the offers received by Eurovals and instructed them to proceed with the highest offer. PDT were engaged to draft the SPA which I have reviewed, and I have been monitoring the sale process.

I have also received offers for the Property, following an off-market bidding process conducted by Eurovals. After discussions with the Secured Creditors, the Administrators accepted an offer subject to contract. PDT have been engaged to draft the SPA for my review. I will continue to monitor this sale.

I instructed Veritas to undertake a risk assessment on the security of the Property, Plant and Machinery, and upon their recommendation, I have instructed 24-hour security to be in place to safeguard both the Property and the contents, along with enabling access to ROT creditors and collection of third party assets.

I have undertaken the above actions to ensure the Company's assets are safeguarded and being marketed to achieve the highest price possible, for the benefit of the Company's creditors.

Debtors

I have engaged Picasso to aid with the book debt collection. This involves contacting the Debtors to confirm balances, resolving any disputes, providing copy invoice where requested,

and reconciling cash received. I am monitoring this exercise and reconciling the position weekly.

I have undertaken the above action to ensure the Company's book debt recovery are maximised and any issues are resolved in a timely manner.

Statutory Requirements

In addition, I have undertaken routine statutory and compliance work, such as filing the notice of appointment at Companies House and preparing a gazette notice and writing to the Company and Directors. These are tasks that are required by statute or regulatory guidance, or are necessary for the orderly conduct of the proceedings, and whilst they do not produce any direct benefit for creditors, they still have to be carried out.

I have also engaged ERA Solutions to deal with all employee redundancy enquiries and to aid them in the completion of the forms required to submit their claim to the RPS. This is to ensure all employees mitigate their claim against the Company and recover the monies they are owed.

6. FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

A summary of the Company's estimated financial position as at 5 March 2018, which is known as a Statement of Affairs, is attached at Appendix 2.

Comments on the Statement of Affairs

6.1. Property

The Property had a book value of £1,046,886 however has been given an estimated to realise value in the SOA.

6.2. Book Debts

The book debts had a book value of £780,410 however has been given an estimated to realise value in the SOA of £702,369 showing 90% recoverable.

6.3. Plant & Machinery

The Plant & Machinery and tooling had a combined book value of £353,337. We have received a higher offer, which we are pursuing, which includes the tooling.

6.4. Preferential creditors

The only possible preferential creditors are former employees of the Company for unpaid wages and holiday pay. Their claims are subject to a maximum limit set by the insolvency legislation.

Preferential creditors are estimated at £30,272, which is shown on the SOA.

6.5. Prescribed part

There are provisions of the insolvency legislation that require an Administrator to set aside a percentage of a Company's assets for the benefit of the unsecured creditors in cases where the Company gave a "floating charge" over its assets to a lender on or after 15 September 2003. This is known as the "prescribed part of the net property." A Company's net property is that left after paying the preferential creditors, but before paying the lender who holds a floating charge. An Administrator has to set aside:

- 50% of the first £10,000 of the net property; and
- 20% of the remaining net property;

up to a maximum of £600,000.

The Company gave a floating charge to Leumi and Breal on 28 March 2014 and 31 May 2016 respectively. The money due to the Secured Creditors is expected be fully repaid from the fixed charges they hold over book debts, Plant & Machinery and Property. As a result, I will not have to pay them any money under their floating charge, and the prescribed part provisions will not apply.

The SOA does not take into account the costs of the Administration.

7. ADMINISTRATORS' RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT

I attach a summary of the receipts and payments relating to the Company for the period from when it entered Administration, 5 March 2018, to the date of these proposals, at Appendix 3.

7.1. Trading Receipts and Payments Account

Sales

Total sales of £255,000, including VAT, were generated during the trading period, compared to an estimate of £136,000. These goods were provided on 30-day terms, therefore a number of these invoices raised have not fallen due yet. Of these sales, £67,305, inclusive of VAT, have been received to date.

Costs

The largest cost during this trading period were the staff costs, of £38,171.79. I anticipate having to pay further costs of C£10,000 which includes a provision for further ROT creditors. This does not include the Administrators costs relating to trading, which currently stand at £58,470 and have been estimated to total £61,529.

Leumi provided funding of £55,000 towards the trading costs.

7.2. Administrators Receipts and Payments

The following assets have been realised to date:

Book Debts

Debtor receipts are being paid into the Leumi Trust account, which I am monitoring. To date, £205,123 and \$79,214.23 has been received into the account, shown on the receipts and payments account at £260,573 being an exchange rate of £/\$ for representational purposes.

Cash at Bank

The SOA estimated cash at bank of £1,545, however Direct Debits were released from the account prior to my appointment. Cash at bank of £649 has been realised.

Customer List

The commercial customer list and certain pricing information has been sold with non exclusive rights to a competitor for £2,000, however this was not shown on the SOA as the Directors were unsure if this would have any value due to customers being aware the Company had entered Administration. The price reflects that the list was sold with non-exclusive rights.

Expenses Incurred

Expenses paid from the estate are summarised in Appendix 3. Expenses incurred by Moorfields and recharged as disbursements are summarised in Section 9 and 10 of this report.

8. PROPOSED FUTURE ACTIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATORS TO ACHIEVE THE OBJECTIVE OF THE ADMINISTRATION

In order to achieve the objective of the Administration of the Company I propose to:

- Monitor the collection of the credit sales,
- Market the Property and Plant and Machinery, pursue highest offers received and complete a sale of these assets to pay a dividend to the secured creditors, with any surplus maximising the return to the general body of creditors.
- Collect the book debts with the assistance of Picasso to repay secured creditors, with any surplus maximising the return to the general body of creditors.

9. ADMINISTRATORS' REMUNERATION AND DISBURSEMENTS

The Administrators are entitled to be remunerated on one of the following bases:

- In relation to the time costs incurred by them and their staff;
- As a percentage of assets realised; or
- A set amount.

The Administrators attach at Appendix 4 a copy of their practice fee recovery policy. In this case they are seeking to fix the basis of their remuneration on a time cost basis as detailed below:

Time Costs- Fee Estimate:

At this early stage of the Administration the work cannot be identified with enough certainty for the Administrators to seek remuneration on a fixed or percentage basis. Therefore, the Administrators propose to seek approval on a time cost basis. i.e. by reference to time properly spent by them and their members of staff of the practice at their standard charge out rates.

When the Administrators seek approval on their fees on a time cost basis, they have to provide a fees estimate. That estimate acts as a cap on their time costs so that they cannot draw fees of more than the total estimated time costs without further approval from those who approved the fees.

The Administrators attach a "Fees Estimate Summary" at Appendix 5 that sets out the work that they intend to undertake, the hourly rates they intend to charge for each part of the work, and the time that they think each part of the work will take. It includes a summary of that information in an average or "blended" rate for all of the work being carried out within the estimate.

As indicated in the fees estimate, all work will be charged on a time cost basis. Full information about the work the Administrators will undertake on a time cost basis is contained in Appendix 5.

The Administrators estimate that the total time costs they will incur in undertaking these tasks in this case will be £245,206.00 at a "blended" rate of £274.40 per hour. This estimate is based on the Administrators' view that the book debt collection will be completed in under 6 months with little intervention from him and his staff. Furthermore, it assumes the Administration can be concluded within 12 months of the initial appointment.

This estimate has been provided to creditors at a relatively early stage in the administration of the case and before the office holder has full knowledge of the case. Whilst all possible steps have been taken to make this estimate as accurate as possible, it is based on the Administrators current knowledge of the case and their knowledge and experience of acting as Administrators in respect of cases of a similar size and apparent complexity. As a result, the estimate does not take into account any currently unknown complexities or difficulties that may arise during the administration of the case. If the time costs incurred on the case by the Administrator

exceed the estimate, or is likely to exceed the estimate, the office holder will provide an explanation as to why that is the case in the next progress report sent to creditors.

Since the Administrator cannot draw remuneration in excess of this estimate without first obtaining approval to do so, where the Administrator considers it appropriate in the context of the case, they will seek a resolution to increase the fee estimate so that they will then be able to draw additional remuneration over and above this estimate.

The Administrators anticipate needing to seek approval to exceed the estimate if this work leads to further areas of investigation, potential further asset recoveries and any associated action, such as arbitration or legal proceedings and converting to CVL to facilitate a distribution to unsecured creditors. They may also need to seek approval to exceed the estimate if the process involved in recovering book debts, selling the assets or dealing with creditor claims become protracted, and where the period of the Administration exceeds the 12-month estimate.

Time Costs-Incurred to date:

Attached at appendix 6 is a summary of the time costs incurred to date in accordance with SIP 9. Details of the work undertaken to date, under each category, are explained section 5 above and in Appendix 4.

To date a total of 465 hours have been spent working on the above tasks in the Administration, and total time costs to date are £152,963.25 charged at an average charge out rate of £329. Details of the time units used and current charge-out rates are provided in our practice fee recovery sheet, a copy of which is enclosed at Appendix 4.

Disbursements

Details of Moorfields' policy regarding disbursements is provided at Appendix 4. Disbursements are summarised below.

Category 1 disbursements do not require approval from creditors. Since the Administrators' appointment, the following category 1 disbursements have been incurred:

Category 1 Disbursement	Amount incurred/accrued since appointment (£)	Amount still to be paid (£)
Trading Expenses	155.00	155.00
Travel	835.95	835.95
Mail Redirection	204.00	204.00
Postage	45.60	45.60
Staff Welfare	486.70	486.70
Total	1,727.25	1,727.25

The Administrators also propose they are permitted to charge and recover what are known as Category 2 expenses The following category 2 disbursements have been incurred since the date of the Administrators appointment:

Category 2 disbursement	Amount incurred/accrued since appointment (£)	Amount still to be paid (£)
Photocopying	173.28	173.28
Creditor Portal	50.00	50.00
Total	223.28	223.28

The approval of the basis of the Administrators' remuneration and category 2 expenses forms part of the proposals for which the Administrators are seeking approval for, as summarised at section 13 below, but if a creditors' committee is appointed then they will seek approval from that committee instead.

Details about how an office holder's fees may be approved for each case type are available in a series of Guidance Notes issued with SIP9, and they can be accessed at http://www.icaew.com/en/technical/insolvency/creditors-guides. There are different versions of these Guidance Notes, and in this case please refer to the April 2017 version. Please note that the Administrators have also provided further details in the practice fee recovery sheet.

Professional Advisors

The Administrators' primary professional advisors are detailed throughout the Proposals, together with details of the work done. The choice of professionals was based on my perception of their experience and ability to perform this type of work and the complexity and nature of the assignment. I also considered that the basis on which they will charge their fees represented value for money. I have reviewed the charges they have made and am satisfied that they are reasonable in the circumstances of this case.

Expenses incurred but not paid comprise legal fees, agent's fees and general cost of the Administration in the region of £300,000. The Administrators' main advisors fees are detailed below:

Professional Services Provider	Nature of Services	Fee Basis	Estimate of cost (£)	Costs incurred (£)
PDT Solicitors	SPA Agreement for Property and deeds of release	Time costs	5,000	2,000
PDT Solicitors	SPA Agreement Plant & Machinery and deeds of release	Time costs	6,000	3,000
Euroval	Sale of Property	% of Sale Price 1% up to £1M 5% on excess above £1M 10% on excess above £1.25M	85,000	0
Euroval	Plant & Machinery	10% of Sale Price	51,000	0
Picasso	Collection of Book Debts	% of debt collection 5% up to £492,337 10% over £492,337	25,000	13,029
Veritas	Security set up costs	Hourly/Daily rate & Disbursements	2,370	2,370
Veritas	24-Hour Security	Daily monitoring fee of £240 per day, being £7,440 per month	29,760	7,440
ERA	Providing employee support	Fixed fee and cost per employee	3,130	3,130
Total			207,260	30,969

Expenses do not have to be approved, but when reporting to the committee and creditors during the course of the Administration the actual expenses incurred will be compared with the original

estimate provided and the Administrators will explain any material differences (e.g. where legal costs rise due to escalated recovery action).

10. PRE-ADMINISTRATION FEES AND EXPENSES

Time Costs

The Board of Directors instructed Moorfields to assist them in placing the Company in to Administration on 7 February 2018. They agreed that the Administrator should be paid preappointment fees and expenses on a time cost basis estimated at £24,000.

Attached at Appendix 6 is a detailed time cost table showing the pre-appointment time costs incurred by category and staff grade at the firm. This time was spent on completing an accelerated marketing exercise, reviewing offers received, and planning for Administration. Whilst some of the work undertaken was required by statute, most of the time incurred was planning how best to achieve the Administrators' objective by deciding the most appropriate way to maximise the value of the business and assets to benefit the creditors as a whole. When a sale of the business via a pre-pack was not achievable it was decided the best way to achieve the Administrators' objective was to trade the business for a short period.

These time costs total £45,020 which is higher than the initial estimate due to the change in strategy. We are prepared to cap this fee at £24,000.

Disbursements

The following category 1 and category 2 disbursements were incurred pre-appointment:

Category 1 Disbursement	Amount incurred/accrued pre- appointment (£)	Amount still to be paid (£)
Travel	25.40	25.40
Conference Calls	12.30	12.30
Total	37.70	37.70

Category 2 disbursement	Amount incurred/accrued pre-appointment (£)	Amount still to be paid (£)
Travel	45.45	45.45
Total	45.45	45.45

Professional Advisors

Expenses were incurred in relation to the marketing and sale of the business and the valuation of assets. Total outstanding pre-appointment costs may be summarised as follows:

Professional Services Provider	Nature of Services	Outstanding Costs (£)
Moorfields	Advising the Company on the options available in view of its insolvent position. Undertaking the marketing of the Company's business and assets by way of a sale in Administration. Preparing for Administration and considering the best possible strategy in order to maximise realisations for creditors.	24,000

PDT Solicitors	Preparing and filing the Notice of Intention to Appoint and preparing Administration appointment documents	2,000
Euroval	Valuation of the Property	6,000
Euroval	Valuation of the Plant and Machinery.	4,500
IPBid.com	Fee for advertising Company's business for sale	175
Sircles	Advice on domain name and website	750
Total		£37,425

The choice of professionals was based on the Administrators' perception of their experience and ability to perform this type of work and the complexity and nature of the assignment. The Administrators also considered that the basis on which they will charge their fees represented value for money.

The Administrators have reviewed the charges they have made and are satisfied that they are reasonable in the circumstances of this case.

Approval of Pre-appointment fees

Save for £175 to IP Bid, none of these expenses have been paid to date and the Administrators are seeking to recover the balance of the pre-appointment expenses out of the assets of the Company.

If a Creditors' Committee is not appointed, the Administrators are seeking a resolution to approve the pre-appointment costs at the same time as they are seeking approval of the proposals.

If a committee is appointed, then the Administrators will initially seek approval from the committee for payment of the pre-appointment expenses that have not yet been paid. If the committee does not approve those expenses, the Administrators may seek approval from a decision process of the creditors or failing that, from the Court.

11. ADMINISTRATORS' INVESTIGATIONS

I have a duty to consider the conduct of those who have been directors of the Company at any time in the three years preceding the Administration. I am also required to investigate the affairs of the Company in general in order to consider whether any civil proceedings should be taken on its behalf. I should be pleased to receive from you any information you have that you consider will assist me in this duty. I would stress that this request for information forms part of my normal investigation procedure.

12. EC REGULATION ON INSOLVENCY PROCEEDINGS

I consider that the EC regulation on insolvency proceedings apply to the Administration of the Company. I also consider that they are "main" proceedings since the Company's registered office and its trading address are in the United Kingdom.

13. ADMINISTRATORS' PROPOSALS

In order to achieve the objective set out at section 3 above, Simon Thomas and I formally propose to creditors that:

- (a) We continue to manage the business, affairs and property of the Company in order to achieve the purpose of the Administration. In particular that we:
 - (i) continue to trade the business for a short period
 - (ii) sell the Company's assets at such time(s) on such terms as we consider appropriate;
 - (iii) collect the book debts of the Company including the sale debtors that arose during the trading period;
 - (iv) investigate and, if appropriate, pursue any claims that the Company may have against any person, firm or Company whether in contract or otherwise, including any officer or former officer of the Company or any person, firm or Company which supplies or has supplied goods or services to the Company; and
 - (v) do all such things and generally exercise all their powers as Administrators as we consider desirable or expedient at our discretion in order to achieve the purpose of the Administration or protect and preserve the assets of the Company or maximise the realisations of those assets, or of any purpose incidental to these proposals
- (b) The Administration will end by placing the Company into Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation, to facilitate a distribution to unsecured creditors, and propose that Simon Thomas and Nicholas O'Reilly are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that they are authorised to act either jointly or separately in undertaking their duties as Liquidator. Creditors may nominate a different person(s) as the proposed liquidator(s), but you must make the nomination(s) at any time after receipt of these proposals, but before they are approved. Information about the approval of the proposals is set out at section 14.

OR

- (c) the Administration of the Company will end by filing notice of dissolution with the Registrar of companies. The Company will then automatically be dissolved by the registrar of companies three months after the notice is registered.
- (d) The Administrators are authorised to be remunerated by reference to time properly spent by the Administrators and their staff in dealing with matters relating to the Administration of the Company, such time to be charged at the hourly charge out rate of the grade of staff undertaking the work at the time it was undertaken. They estimate that their time costs for undertaking all work in connection with the Administration, will be £245,206.00. Details of the current charge out rates for our staff are outlined at Appendix 4, and a fees estimate summary providing more information is attached at Appendix 5.
- (e) Under Rule 3.52 of the Insolvency Rules 2016 and in the absence of a creditors' committee, the unpaid pre-administration costs as detailed in section 10 of the Joint Administrators' proposals be approved.
- (f) The Administrators are authorised to draw category 2 expenses as outlined in their practice fee recovery policy attached at Appendix 4 for the pre-appointment period.
- (g) The Administrators are authorised to draw category 2 expenses as outlined in their practice fee recovery policy attached at Appendix 4 for the post-appointment period.

(h) The Administrators will be automatically discharged at the end of the Administration.

14. APPROVAL OF PROPOSALS

A decision of the creditors by correspondence will be held to consider and vote on the formal proposals to achieve the objective of the Administration of the Company. A formal notice of decision procedure and a proof of debt form are enclosed. You can only vote at the meeting by correspondence if you complete and return the proof of debt form and voting form to me, having completed the voting section of the form.

The Administrators must receive completed forms by no later than 3 May 2018. Creditors are not required to vote on the decision procedure, and if you do not do so then this will not affect rights against the Company. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to vote on the decision procedure.

The decision procedure gives creditors the opportunity to appoint a creditors' committee. A committee is made up of between three and five representatives of creditors who will then meet me on a regular basis to discuss the Administration of the Company. If a committee is appointed then it will be for them to approve pre-appointment costs and expenses and the basis of our remuneration

If a committee is not appointed then the separate resolution in the voting form to approve preappointment costs and expenses will be taken. The approval of the Administrators' remuneration as well as their category 2 expenses will be considered as part of these proposals, such that a resolution approving the proposals will approve those fees.

15. FURTHER INFORMATION

To comply with the Provision of Services Regulations, some general information about Moorfields, including about our complaints policy and Professional Indemnity Insurance, can be found at http://www.moorfieldscr.com/terms-and-conditions.

Ethics

Finally, as an Insolvency Practitioners, when carrying out all professional work relating to their appointment as Joint Administrators, they would confirm that they are bound by the Insolvency Code of Ethics. They can confirm that no threats to the *Fundamental Principles* exist.

If creditors or members have any queries regarding the proposals or the conduct of the Administration in general, they should contact Emma Wilkinson on 0207 186 1162.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited

Nicholas O'Reilly

Joint Administrator

Nicholas O'Reilly and Simon Thomas of Moorfields Advisory Limited, 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7QF were appointed Joint Administrators on 5 March 2018. The Administrators now manage the affairs, business and property of the Company. The Administrators act as agents only and without personal liability.

Statutory Information

Company Information

Company name: Brighton Sheet Metal Limited

Previous name: Brighton Sheet Metal Works Limited (to 27 April 1982)

Trading name: Brighton Sheet Metal

Company number: 00520907

Date of incorporation: 23 June 1953

Trading address: The Hyde Business Park Auckland Drive Lower Bevendean

Brighton BN2 4JW

Current registered office: C/O Moorfields, 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7QF

Former registered office: The Hyde Business Park Auckland Drive Lower Bevendean

Brighton BN2 4JW

Principal trading activity: Manufacture of other fabricated metal products not

elsewhere classified

Appointment Details

Administrators: Nicholas O'Reilly and Simon Thomas

Administrators' address: Moorfields 88 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7QF

Date of appointment: 5 March 2018

Court name and reference: High Court of Justice, 1569 of 2018

Appointment made by: Directors

Actions of Administrators: Any act required or authorised under any enactment to be

done by an administrator may be done by either or both of the

Administrators acting jointly or alone.

Officers of the Company: Ronald Robinson

Dariusz Skierski

Michael Desmond Walton Michael Anthony Weldon

Philip Layfield (resigned 31 May 2016)

William David Taylor (resigned 7 October 2016)

Shareholding:

Name	Type	Nominal Value	Paid Up
Layfield Investments Ltd.	Ord A	£1.00	78
Douglas Stuart Oura	Ord A	£1.00	24
Roger Anthony Oura	Ord A	£1.00	24
Duncan Guy Oura	Ord A	£1.00	24
Breal Capital (BSM) Ltd.	Ord A	£1.00	850
Philip Layfield (deceased)	Ord B	£1.00	1,727
Charles William Layfield	Ord B	£1.00	750
Caroline Deborah Healey(nee Layfield)	Ord B	£1.00	750
Jane Rosemary Spratling	Ord B	£1.00	750
John Philip Layfield	Ord B	£1.00	750

Layfield Investments Ltd.	Ord B	£1.00	6,627
Douglas Stuart Oura	Ord B	£1.00	1,465
Roger Anthony Oura	Ord B	£1.00	1,466
Duncan Guy Oura	Ord B	£1.00	1,465
Breal Capital (BSM) Ltd.	Ord B	£1.00	89,250
Total			106,000

Charges:

Person entitled	Date created	Nature of charge
Leumi Abl Limited Breal Capital Limited	28.03.2014 31.05.2016	Fixed and Floating Fixed and Floating

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited Statement of Affairs as at 5 March 2018

A - Summary of Assets

Book Value	realise <u>£</u>
1,046.886	1,875,000
780,410	702,369
353,337	336,000
(648,037)	(648,037)
(1,092,283)	(1,092,283)
	1,173,048
0	1,000
Q	30,000
1,545	1,545
	1,046,886 780,410 353,337 (648,037) (1,092,283)

Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors

1,205,594

Signature 11 Date 29/3/18

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited Statement of Affairs as at 5 March 2018

A1- Summary of Liabilities

Liabilities	Estimated to realise £
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors (carried from page A) 1,205,594
Liabilities Preferential Creditors	(30,272)
Estimated deficiency /surplus as regards to preferential creditors	1,175,321
Estimated prescribed part of net property where applicable (to carry forward)	0
Estimated total assets available for floating charge holders	
Debts secured by floating charges	0
Estimated deficiency/surplus of assets after floating charges	1,175,321
Estimated prescribed part of net property where applicable (brought down) Surplus of assets after floating charges brought down	0
Total assets available for unsecured creditors	1,175,321
Unsecured non preferential claims	
Connected Creditors (238,376) Employee Claim (524,524) HMRC (305,651) Trade (552,234)	(1,620,785)
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards non preferential creditors	(445,363)
Issued and called up capital	(106,000)
Estimated total deficiency/surplus as regards members	(551,464)

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited B - Company Creditors

Note: You must include all creditors and identify all creditors under hire-purchase, chattel leasing or conditional sale agreements and customers claiming amounts paid in advance of the supply of goods or services and creditors claiming retention of title over property in the company's possession.

Name of creditor or Claimant	Address (with postcode)	Amount of debt £	Details of any security held by creditor	Date security given	Value of
	See attache	ed schedule			

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited C - Company Shareholders

Name of Shareholder	Address (with postcode)	No. of	Nominal	Details of Shares
		shares	Value	held
	<u> </u>	held		
Leyfield Investments Ltd.	The Wherry, Quay Street, Halesworth, England, IP19 8ET	78	£1.00	Ord A Fully paid up
Douglas Stuart Oura	Address withheld	24	£1.00	Ord A Fully paid up
Roger Anthony Oura	Address withheld	24	£1.00	Ord A Fully paid up
Duncan Guy Oura	Address withheld	24	£1.00	Ord A Fully paid up
Breal Capital (BSM) Ltd.	4th Floor, 7-10 Chandos Street, London, England, W1G 9DQ	850	£1.00	Ord A Fully paid up
Philip Layfield (deceased)	Address withheld	1,727	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
Charles William Layfield	Address withheld	750	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
Caroline Deborah Healey (nee Layfield)	Address withheld	750	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
Jane Rosemary Spratting	Address withheld	750	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
John Philip Layfield	Address withheld	750	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
Layfield Investments Ltd.	The Wherry, Quay Street, Halesworth, England, IP19 8ET	6,627	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
Douglas Stuart Oura	Address withheld	1,465	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
Roger Anthony Oura	Address withheld	1,466	£1.00	Ord 8 Fully paid up
Duncan Guy Oura	Address withheld	1,465	€1.00	
Breal Capital (BSM) Ltd.	4th Floor, 7-10 Chandos Street, London, England, W1G 9DQ	89,250	£1.00	Ord B Fully paid up
		106,000		

Signature / Date 29/3/18

Magelan Stept Watel Liviled B- Oxingapy Gradines 26 M S Hock 2013

Hair You was think all making an district a creation under inhournable checking into the control of the or property of the account of the control of the con

Assemblient Enrythe Befrices PLC	Alto**				
	PROPERTY SERVICES HOUSE DESIRES SURVEYS CLOSE MEDIKAY CITY ESTATE ROCHESTER, MENT MEZ 2NS	67.27	to storie	N/A	M/A
ACCION INDUST, COMPONENTS LTD	19-19-NED SUSSES BUSINESS PARK OTTCHUNG CONOMON HASSOCKS CAST SUSSES BNS 655	100.00	NO RECURSO	N/A	M/A
TYPERE & A SPECIALIES CARLES	ALDAN PORT AIRNS PART WITHELD ROAD ST ALDANS ALS OLD	1,10).5%	No security	W/A	W/A.
THERMANET LTD	CLAIRE WORKSANDERS, LICHTRUD ROAD BID ESTATE TARRICUTIN STAFFS, BITS TTA	702.00	Res security	N/A	#/A
CHRISTICH WASTE WASACEVERS LTD	ALCHENY HOLDE COMPICE SIDE YOUR PAIR PAIR SROWWILLS WEST AND LINES WESTED	1,300.00	lap security	N/A	N/A
WOODFORD TOOLS LTD	1915 I WATERSON TRADESCENT HAMA MICOR LAND WETSTERN SAFERY KINS 1579		W MOUTH	A/A	M/A
WOUSTREAS	CONTROL STRASSY OF MATES DEVEL SAFING DETAILARY	1,342,02	Jan security	MA	N/A
PAYOC LIMITED FUELCAND CO	BW PSTATE OF DIRECTION CRESCRAT WESTON SERVER MADE: BSSA MA	571,50	Me testurity	N/A	M/A
ALBERT PLATING	UNIT TETRUFFWOOD TRACERD PETATE PROFESSION CONTENTS BUT SELL	2,417.74	101 stronger	N/A	MEA
EMMOTTRA GOMPONONTS	UNIT DEASTWAYS IND EST HOTTS LANGWITHING CAS JTQ	314.37	has amountary	N/A	N/A
FORD B. FC'100 PLATING LTD	BLOCKS UNIT A FORD ARTHELD IND EST YAPTON ROAD YAPTON BYTS INT	0.135.09	the statuting	MA	N/A
NAME OF THE PARTY	(5 Partitioners Read WATERS E. C.P. S.D.	13.167.86	by marin	N/A	M/A
MANUFOFFICELIO	40 BARTON ROAD WATER PATTON INCLUSTRAL BATATE SLETCHLEY VILTON KEYINES WAT IL-	672.10	Mr tourity	N/A	M/A
FINE & BATETY MAN (LIKELED)	17 HILL DRIVE HOVE BAR SON	141.00	Me Sociality	N/A	W/A
CAGLTO	HODEL AND HOUSE ALBERT CROVE BURGESS HELL FORE ETH	2,723.76	Mo Macurity	REA	M/A
CIPE ENGITAL	SHIT I WOODINGDEAN BUSINESS PARK SEA WEN WAY BRIGHTON BAS BUS	20.00	the security	N/A	MA
UPS 9CR EPOLTO	WANDERSTAL CRAINLEY WEST SUSSEE FOR TO THE	241,58	No Incurity	NA	₩/A
MITHUR L GALLACINES	AND PLOCA I COMPANYAL STREET BELONGIANA BI ZOX	900,00	No security	N/A	M/M.
CPD (ADLIETPIAL	RANDALLS ROAD LEATHERNEAU SURGEY KTZZ N.G.	49,29	Re-security	N/A	M/A
THE FACELITES	OD LAMBOOWING PLACE HOVE EAST BUSSEX BITS IFG		No Security	R/A	M/A
SCH LANDSCAPES LTD	29 STAFFORD WAY HASSOCKS WEST SUSSEX SHE ROG	75n.00	Ne Skinnitz	K/A	N/A
PRESS FORM MICHINERY LTD	UNIT 1 A BUTTERTON CLOSE MAPPLEWEL BARNELEY SOUTH YORKSHIRE STELL	4,151,64	No Marky	N/A	N/A
ing.	NORTHEN CROSS BASING VIEW BASINGSTONE RE21 AND	83A,84	No security	M/A	NA/A.
AUTOMOTICA COMPONENTS LTO	ALEXANDRE (TITLE NEADING COTATE CRANESS) COR SEE	290,57	tio security	N/A	H/A
COLIDAD SCREEK SERVICES LTD	UNITS 1-3 FAIROM COURT WHITEHOUSE RUNDORN WAJ 30X	27,69	No security	K/A	M/A
PROTECTIVEWASKSOPIECT	FFPs CE CENTERED FACE MASSES	345,60		N/A	NAME.
THACHENLID	UNIT 2 HOLMEROTO BUSINESS PARK HOLMERONO ROMO CARCROPT DORCASTER DAS FETS	233.06	Marketin Agent Age	MA	W/A
RICHARD RESTRICTED ALLOYS (SE) CTO	COMMUNICATION HOUSE KINGHT ROAD STROOD ROCKESTER 1557 7AH	72,411.17	No security	N/A	M/A
NO GRAFFE COMPLETENCE LTD	The Clig House Game Baddilley Leave Mandrill Chinates CWS ESP	4,395,66		H/A	N/A
AIMETON LTD	GERNANT MAENTINGOG GWYNEDO 1141 APP			MYA	N/A
SITEON CALIBRATION LTD	UNIT FILDOMANAY MUSTING TON BAYESTAD	75.10		N/A	96/6.
Brighter, Hove Affects	American Dispress Community Village Way Brighton GN1 963.	2,736.00	No caturaly	MA	H/A
BREAL CAPITAL LTD	CORNALL LONDON SCHY SHO			N/A	N/A
KEN BRANTON	10 HAMOSTLL CLOSE PORNOM MERCENSIDE 137 AP	6,000,00	No yekintep	WA	M/A.
ORSTON SALES (V-Q LTD	S HOWING PLACE LONDON SWIFTING		وكاستحر ولل	MA	M/A M/A
PRECESSOR SEACHERS LTD	Pet Bays B16-616 Junit on 7 Business Park Blackson Reed Carylon La More Accompto de 1 SUV			N/A	M/A
HEAL BRIGHT PERS PACKARSKI (TD	NORTH-PRODE ROAD SUPPORMISTEAD HPC 1011		No structly	MCA.	
FOREST PRESENT	BARLCH WAY SOUTH FARNEW BOUSTRIAL PASK RANHAMESSEX RAITS DRI	1,164,00	No secondar	N/A	M/A M/A
GID PRECISION LTD	UNIT 47 FORD LAUE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE WEST SUSSEX BYTE DOF	2,63E.07	Se proofty	H/A	RVA
FORMER COLIDER	26 Contenting Peak Heatings Cost Substant Triffs COS	7311 <i>0</i>		RVA	N/A
COMMANDED SETTER	SRIGHTON HOLDS: TRIDENT BURNETS PARK WARRENGTON WAS 1891		No Market	N/A	N/A
REMOVED CANNET GROUP	778 CHANGOS SYRSET CAVENOISH BOUARE LONDON WHO RDO		He morely	N/A M/A	M/A
OFFICE MALCONS	Unit at, fried way did Editate forch way hablem essen cold 80°		pp successive		N/A
UK PACKAGING SUPPLIES LTD	TO BRANTACOD ROAD TOTTENHAM LONDAY MY DOT	2,496,00	He seconds	N/A	
ATTICUE CONSULTANCY (TO	14 MAESMAHR ROAD LUNISOLLEN DENEMBERERE LUZO 1793		MR SICTALES.	N/A	M/A M/A
MEN AGRICULATUR	THE WHITE HOUSE CHAPEL ROLD ALDERLEY EDGE CHESHIFTE SAIL 70 L		No security	M/A	NA.
JEM BALES & MARKETING LTD	DEFICE 1 THE GRANNARY GRANCE FARM SITH INCOCROLIGH SIGNO WELLINGHOROUGH ARM 1803		No security	N/A	MAA.
KIH RECORUS: MEHAT L'ÎTO	CALIFFILE MARKET ROVE L'ETROUME WEST MALLING MENT LEE: \$505.		to escurier	NA NA	EA.
REPORTATION CASHES LTD	61 Pictoracht Soutreptin Crystiny Heal Steamer FHILD ATP	LEDEAG	Na morte	R/A R/A	MAN.
WELT TOKE UPLECT	CROVE COTTAGE NEAP HOUSE ROAD GUNNESS SOUPTHOPPE CRUS STY	9,170,48		MEA.	B/A
197 STEP SOLUTIONS LTD	West Hall house west hall dartford kent day 200	4,312.20	to worth	M/A M/A	m/A
MIL SERVICES LTD	78 Stone Creeky West Busser RU10 20X		yet zecouyet	MA.	M/A
PROFES.	HM Reviews and Customs, Expressions & Insulvancy Service (EFS) Worshing, Currington Gridge House, Decoupling House, Welling MM12 455.	25,881.00	and Hors. gt.		A/A
Alla Harasing Las	Cast Butting, Comparis Rt., Postumouth, Hards, PCO Shift		No seturity	N/A	

Magham, Shiesi Magal Limited S-Georgasy Creditors as at 5 March 2019 Rate: You must include all capitions and allering at a

Balan Van manifold and market and distance of market and distance of market and distance of the process of the

Account Rome	Adenas	Amening Dec	Details of any potently initially treation	Opto Decudy phon	Value of enoughy
FEB RIVIEL FITTINGS	LINIT 20 WORTON HALL AND EST ISLEWORTH MICKLESSEX TW7 8278	16.97	No security	M/A	N/A
CINDS ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS (TO	SNADTOVORTH ROAD, BLACKBERY 681 2PF	215.40	Mongrarity	M/A	M/A
A B PLUABAGO & REATING	32 FLEY DRIVE RUTTANGOBAN EAST SUSSEL BAR 75H	144,00	No security	M/A	W/A
PROSPOT L'ID	UNIT C PRICESSES IND EST ATHERSTORS STREET, FAZELEY TALLYORTH STAFFS 870 TRAY	55-10	PRO SECURITY	e/A	R/A
A Presentation L'10	MAIL REPRY TRUDING ESTATE FOLLOGY LANE HORSONIA WEST SUSSEX FOR SEVE	7,519,76	No security	n∮A.	M/A
PHY HOCKS LTD	LEBOTH ARCHITE CHANGE AREA SHE CESSION STYLONG		No security	N/A	N/A
6 PATTERSON	I HAYES LANG E PIPOLD SUSSEX MITS COO	871.70		N/A	A/A
SCUTH COAST BLAST CLEANING	THE PROMITION STORE TRANSIT MOAD, REMAKEN BAST BASSES BND 088	1.500.15		M/A	N/A
833 IU.S. 170	SA ES LEDDER SEPARTMENT FLET HOUSE LES CROLLEGESTER LES 200		No searth	M/A	N/A
CHANGEY METAL SUPPLIES LTD	LANCE AND BLIEDINGS CONTREPARENT LANG PEACE POTTAGE CRAWLEY WEST SUSSEX PHIS SAY		No separity	M/A	WA
CACCA COLLEGE	25 MOCKLANDS 657 METHERINGHAM LINCOLASHINE LINA SHX		No security	sufA.	AVA.
COMAC ENGINEERING	CALL AND CALDERS HALL SIGNED SHEDS HEDS THICKNESSED FOR FAIL SHOW		No superity	165	16.66
AXA PPP Haddrown I 66	S One Broad Street Landon ECCT (AD		No security	MA	N/A
	MEDIA HOUSE BURNLEY ROAD ACCRINGTON LANCASHIPPE BBS STX		No arcorder	M/A	W/A
ACADEMY PRINT & DESKEN LTD			to modify	N/A	MA
HAMELLE SYLVANIA (XC LTD	AYIS WAY NEWTHATEN EAST SUISSEX BASICED		Co Meanitr	N/A	W/A
HAT HOLDINGS LIMITED	UNITS BOULTBEE BLISINGSS LINITS NECHELUS PLACE BRANCHANI BY SAN			M/A	NJA.
ENCHAREMING OUT LIES FLD	75 Deservations density Londo LS13 477		No security	N/A	M/A
Court Exercise Lond FLLO	UNIT 8 SHEDOMGDEAN BUSINESS CENTRE MARCHANTH WAY SUNCESS HELL RYILS FOY	143.29		MSA.	Min.
ACESETTS COMMERCIALS	MEADOW ROAD HID ESTATE WORTHING WEST BLOSEX BRITISAU	\$39.00			M/A
DERNUCK BROWN SERVICES	17E_MARKETH AVENUE CHERGEORD LONGON EF REN		No security	M/A E/A	N/A
BSARINGDOYS	UNITY ASHFORD ROAD BETHEVISDEN KENT TATA SAT	149.26			
CLA AGREGACIO	PRIORIT HOUSE UNIT G GLUGERSOME SPURMOTNEY LS27742		lia Montr	K/A	N/A
WF ELECTRICAL PLC	Cashers Department 313733, radiima road soluh Garoa Makessor Faht Ka	127.51		التياه	M/A
SENENS FRANCIALS LTD	SETTON PARK BOUGHEL STOKE POCKS BUOWNOOLDSHFFE SUCKS	1,129.10	No secontr	NA.	M/A
PREMER OFFICEIUGLID	UNIT A, HENTRELD BUSINESS PARK SHOREKAWADAD HERFIELD WEST DUSSEX BYS \$3.	LATERS .	No security	WA	***
STEVEN GAUGNELL	LADORY LESS HELDRIS 11A FRUAR CHESCENT SRECHTON EAST SUSSEX ENT INC.	\$70.00	NO saturdy	WW	M/A
CHEVETALL SIMPLES	DENBUGH ROAD BLETCHLEY NOLTON KEYKES MK1 1PB.	1,112.40	No security	NA	K/A
KLACEY	UNIT 4 BEROKROE AVE TRADING ESTATE RUSTRICTON WEST SUISSEX SMIR S.F.	457.0)	No security	RUA	HA
CARLOCALONON CONTROL	15 New York Roll Landson LE 4 SAD	351.95	\$CO SECURITY	NAS.	KJA
15T GLEARPLOW LID	BASHFORDS LANE BROADWATER WORTHING WEST SUSSEX SATIS FAF	331,60	KO mortly	M/A	MA
OCA. SPRINGS L'ID	Section Works 12 Appendix Road Streetest St TWW	147.96	first security	MAK	P/A
C0R000e L10	UNIT & BETTER ROAD COMMERCE ROLISTRIAL ESTATE LANCING WEST DUSSEX BN13 FTN	E.Str. eq	No security	M/A	JK/A
HARDT WASTE MANAGEMENT LTD	UNITS 12 22 CHARTWELL HOLANCING SUBCIESS PARK LANCING WEST SUSSESS SHIPS TILL	2,234,85	No second the	M/A	N/A
SECURIT ROPES & PACKACING LTD	LAST & PROPERTY CALARY COLUMNIA WAY PROSTRUCTION WEST SUBSECT, BASIS AND	132.36	No security	R/A	N/A
EFS CNONEE/RHIG LTD	SHETCHICKERY INCUSTRICE, ESTATE PARCHASTS WAY BURGESS HELL WEST BURSER FORIS FOR	109456	No security	N/A	M/A
KB CALIGRATION SERVICES LTD	1. THE ALKEN DRIVE PORSWOOD INQUESTRIAL ESTATE ST LECONARDS ON SEA EAST BUSSEN THAN MY	396.00	No recurity	N/A	MAY.
E.ON ENERGY	PO GOX TARRI OTTRICHAM MOIS OZF	58.147.94	No security	R/A	N/A
WARTH UK LIGHTED	I CONTINUON WAY ENTH KENT DATE 44E	\$7.12	No security	N/A	M/A
FASRURGLE	34-381 AMESON ROAD PENTY LAKE WORTH RANAWARESIZEX RIVES BYY	151936	He arcuffy	N/A	NZA
CIENTA EURODE SAL	UNIT 20 HEART SOME BUSINESS PARK BOURNE YALLEY ROAD POINT BHILZ FOW		he sacurity	WA	N/A
CHALTERN BOTTLACH SER LTD	UNIT SET SECTION BUS CITE INC. CROAD REDVOND DECIS MAKES THE		No security	MA	N/A
24SURENVIROCARE PLC	RIVER SIZE HOLISE PARKETT WAY SECTIONATED. TAKES S. S.	\$172.94	No movibr	WA.	WA
	UNIT OF LIFT SWATER AND EST ULL SWATER CRESCENT COULSCON SURREY GRO 2HR	n.u	No security	N/A	M/A
EXPENSELY CONTRACTOR	VALIDBLE ROAD DANGERSURVICENT CTI 190	2.019.42	No security	R/A	SUÁA.
ADMINISTRA CON LTD		CHECK		N/A	M/A
SWIE UND FLEY	HAME PARK MENCUSTLE UPON THE MEIT BAA	1265	III MONTH	APA	mfA.
ENDES PATERNATIONAL	Line G, Crackiny Way Postone Industrial Park Passers Lane DUGLEY CYSTON		No second	WA	146
HOUSTRUL BETAL SERVICES	P.O.BOX 113 NETA: STOCK HOUSE VANGUARD WAY ENGERUTIVES SOUTHERD ON SEA ESSEX \$53 MG	20,715,000 1,400,000	No security	WA.	MAN.
Barercan UK L	PO Dow 8114 Georganica RG24 RJP	1,459.54 8,737.24		N/A	M/A
PRIAR BEALS & GASHETS	UNIT 16 18 HAZELWOOD HAZELWOOD TRADING CSTATE WORTHOW WEST SUSSEX DAIA BUD	260.60		N/A	MIA
SEMPOLD LIST COUTS	DARWANDON POLICE WEST BLEEK POLICES			N/A	m/A
BOUTH COAST HYDRAUSEC	SPITT ZZ ELPRO BUS PARK NETT PICAD NEWYMYEN EAST SUZSEX BUY BOOD	49.91	Mesourity	N/A	MA.
PROBANI LTO	TELFORD WAY KETTERING NORTHWITS INTO BUR		No security	N/A	W/A
BAY PLASTICE LTD	unit h linghflatnorth type turnel tradicid estate morth sholds tynes wear ness ale		No security	N/A N/A	8/A
ALITA/LOR	AZ BRADBAG ROAD EFRONTON BIAG SPO	1,2120	No security	min.	7,00

Brights (Sheet Hatel Livylag) Br-Campbery Cryshers on pt 8 Merch (1912) Notice Yes-Hatel (1914) of Largeston and con-

Make: You must neith all angelors and exactly all predicts under perhymenter, critical integral of congested acts appreciants and exactly included angular and exactly all predicts under perhyment of the curve property in the conceptific integrals of the conceptific integrals and exactly all predicts are conceptific integrals and exactly all predicts are conceptific integrals.

Appen't Hare	Address	Artquet De	Details of any serverily heat by Graduar	Date Security given	Value of security
STOR A HOVE WHOO PROVIDENCE	OO S ATLENGWORTH STREET BRIGHT ON CHIEFL	144.00	Pito commity	M/A	M/A
APPLIES ACTIVICS (LIK) 1.70	SPEANGLE WILLEY ROAD, KINDOMARKSTER THURIDESTERSHOOF DAYS 1X3	14,51,7.81	No security	NA	R/A
AKTINA LTD	CLOSE PAYORE FRANCE L'10 RIGGELAND MALEE 183 OTHER RIGHD HOVE SHELLY		Ro security	N/A	M/A
BANG, AYOMB	DEPT BASS, P.C.BOX ST STOOKTON-ON-TES-CLEVELAND TS 19 3PZ		No security	#/A	N/A
BRIGHTON & HOVE COLINCE.	THE BORDUCH TREASURER P.O.BOX NO 4 TOWN HALL PROVIDED BUT TUR		No security	N/A	N/A
THOMAS LOCKSMITHS (TO	97,PORTLAND ROAD HOYE SUSSEX. BINS SUP	11643		M/A	SUA
BROWNER TOOKS & FRANCIS (TO	UNIT 7 CENTENNITY WIDESTATE OF F HOLLINGUEAR ROAD BROCKTON EAST SUSSEX, BN2 AVW		His Money.	N/A	N/A
ALTERNEZUS) OLSTONISATO	THE WHEEL HOUSE EGNORT STREET MOTEL BY ASHTOR UNDER LYNCLANCE ALS SHE		No security	N/A	M/A
CHOMMEN PORTEMOUNT LTD	HAIT A' 4 MALIYAY TRIANGLE MIZ, ESTATE WALTON ROAD POPITSALOUTH POS : TH		No arrurity	N/A	MA
EMILE HONGE COLTO	TALLON ROAD GRENTWOOD ESSEX GUIS 177		No security	N/A	R/A
TEMPORAL HANGE LATE LATE	THE ROYAL BANK OF \$0077 AND DOUGHEROW SERVICES SHATH HOUSE, FELTHALLANDER, TWYS TOD		No security	My	MAK.
SHEPEMANPALLETS NAMED PLANT HRELTS	ATTHALTIC BUILDINGS MORTH PART BASING ROAD BOUTH BOUTH MATTHEST SUSSEX BASH TWO	1,191.57		MA	N/A
INTEREST LID	THE HYDE GENEROEAN INCUSTRIAL ESTATE SPICIATION SUSSEX BY CASE		No security	N/A	M/A
CALMAN VILLOUALING	UTIT E, CHOFT NOTES OF LOCA WAY FILLSTRAL ESTATE HAL SHAMEAST SLESSES BUST SLF UTIT E SWAM RUSHESS CENTRE HALDHAN EAST SLESSES, BUST 284		hip security	WA	M/A M/A
HE BUILDING ET TECHNOLOGY GROLP	ACCO HELENOCOD CREVE HELENOCOD EXTENDES PARK CHERTEEY NY 16 OFEN		No sales of	WA WA	
LLOYDS RECEITER QUALITY ASIL:	HERMATORS, MODULESANCH, SISKIN DRIVE, DOVENTRY, CAT LET		eye becruit		M/A
POLITICO PLU			tio constity	N/A N/A	M/A
MR LIDEREUK L'10	DAYY WERNE HOW HET NO TONKENES WIGHT		Ro mc.rity	N/A	K/A
GET 60000 PROMETO	CRESKY CONTROL STATION ROLD CIT. COME SHENOWARD SAFETY KINGS PANK ROAD LITTER FOR PARK NORTHWAPTON SHESSEL		No security	NA MA	M/A
ZYGOLOGY LTD	SWANGS ANTIVOS CORAL METTINGLON BEIND HICH MACCHING RIVORS HOLIS RAIL		in mining	N/A	N/A
PEARSON & WILMISON.	ENAMES ANT DOCUMENT INSTITUTE CONTROL OF BEIND AND MACCHINE BOOKS FOLIS MAIL		the metada	N/A N/A	N/A H/A
PLANT SOFTWARE LTD	HADE EY HOUSE BATSHELL ROAD CHELT FROM A GLOUDS STORENHE GLOU SAN		tin security to wearite	N/A	W/A
REPORTE INCUSTRIAL MOULDINGS	STANDARCK HOAD, SICERTER GEEN, COST TOP		En major of	N/A	N/A
RPA PONT LTD	SPECTIFIAN MOUSE, COLUMBINE STREET HOVE EAST BURSTEN AND SAA	4517.07		N/A	R/A
RECOMPONENTS LTD.	P D.ACX 99 CORSY NORTHANTS MINT SEE		Ro secunty	N/A	R/A
BRANKERLED	CLAYERTON COURT CLAVERTON ROAD WYTHENSHAW MAACHESTER WZS ROE		HD SOCIALIA	K/A	N/A
MARRIAL TAXPULLI MARRIAL	SECRETORIS 11 POLANO		ye security	N/A	H/A
7.A.FASTERMOS.LTD.	THE ACT HOLDS BY LEROOK PARK WORLD HE EAST SUSSEX THEY LOW	25.532.70		NA	K/A
TRUMPF LTD.	PRESENT MAY MARCHT EXCOUNTE PARK LUTCH DESFORDSHIPE LUE MY.	250		M/A	MIA
HAFTELE LIKE LINGTED	SART WILLEY ROEST RUGBY CAZE (RD	172.79		XAA	N/A
S.P.A. WILLDONG BLOTLES LTD	LMTQ, 3 COLORERCE WAY MARLES/SOUTH MORE LANCING BUSINESS PARKLANCING, WEST BUSINES BY STA	1.0ELM		MAA	M/A
SOUTH COAST CLAING PANYERS	BIT SOUTH COAST ROAD, PEACHINGEN SUBSEX BINTO THU	22.73		NA	MA
CHALLENGE PACKAGING LTD	CANNICOD BUSINESS PARK COLOEN CROSS PAST SUSSEX. BATT AAH	11.07.43	No security	N/A	N/A
SUBJERBECYCLINGS & RECOVERY LTD	221-304 PERUTWAY WORLE WESTON SUPER MARE 8522 6WA	171.45	No security	N/A	N/A
DOME & MANAGEMENT	CASTLE WOMEN LICEURELD ROAD INDICENTALE SANNORTH BIR THE	292.33	Pla (equifily	N/A	M/A
ALTO HANDLING LTD	EAST BUILDING CLAYBANK ROAD PORTSMOLITH HANTO POS SWI	23470	No security	M/A	M/A
1 C POLISHING L'ITO	UNIT 24A BIZ MEY GRANGE BUSINESS PANK STARBAZIGE LANE BOLAEY WEST SUSSEX	210,00	No security	N/A	N/A
DRAUB LASER LTG	65 VECTORIA ROAD BURGESSINEL WEST SUSSEX FIRMS BLM	4,002,67	No security	NA	N/A
TONE OF HICE SUPPLIES	239-237, Nancelton read hove east subset shoter	לת רבועד	hts excurity	N/A	ж
THE EXPRESS WORLDWIDERUNG LTD	PC Dox 4 RAMEROTTOM BURY LANCS BLD 94R	1264.35	Na security	N/A	M/A
F HOCKER OFFICE EGGPLENT	3 CLYNGE CLOSE SOUTH KEICHTON NEWHAYEN EAST SLESSEX, BK9 CGX	716726	Allo security	MA	N/A
TENTE, CASTORS LTD	PAPATRUS ROAD WERRENGTON PURKWAY PETERBOROUGH GAMBS PEN SHIN	207.39	No arcurity	R/A	M/A
abean 10	LIMIT S SAOLENTON ROAD THE EST YATE BRISTOL BEST SIGN	1453	No security	Wa	NIA
YEREN SLIFFACE TREATMENTS LITE	73 LAY AVENUE TEESSEE ING ESTAYE THORNAGY ON TEES CLEVELAND TS:7 R.F	2.8T2.20	No security	M/A	N/A
BLACKELSTN MET RE \$ 1.70	ADMINISTRATION CONTROL 117,CLYDESIGEL PLACE CANGUSLANG BYYESTARINT PRAK CLASCOW GOT SAF	6,000.00	No security	N/A	MZA
MANY BY COMES ANY LID	CASH'S BUSINESS DENTRY CASH'S LANE COMENTRY CV1 4P8	71E1S		P¢^A	K/A
WEDWAY CALYMORPHS OS CAD	CHARLE ROAD ELERCISED FROM THE STRINGS THREE KENT WE'RD SHOW	110.00	No mounty	N/A	NSA. NA
THATE TECHNOLOGIES LTD	MUNICIPANG DOVER STREET HOCKLEY BRUSHIGHAN BIN SIN	1,000.53	No security	MA.	N/A M/A
PRODUCTION OF THE PRODUCTION O	WHY 15 ST 200EPHS BUS. PARK ST JOSEPH CLOSE HOVE SUBJECT BHY FES	ins	his mensily		
BUTTON WESTONISCUTHERWILTO	THE THE HOUSE SPATCH WATER DISCUSS HET MEST STEEK MINS SOM	11,572.63		NYA NYA	H/A HIA
B & WELFT REPORTERING	LESAKON ANGRUE MRESTER SHEETINERS KENT MELT 780° LINTS MT. PECHANIPLACE PROJERIM ESTATE WESTEDLANE, SYMM FYLKENT, BRYSTE	57000	No estate of	NA NA	NIA NIA
MATEG ENGINEERING LTD	THE STATE OF THE STATE WITH THE STATE WITH STATE WITH STATE OF THE STA	15,01E-0		NA NA	N/A
MONEY CHANCE GAR FIRE	CHEMITOWING BASHESS LAWSONING COLORES BASIS WIT	1750	No security	MA.	

Single Committee Limited

Hitter: You would end consiste the consistent the control that consistent the control that control that control the control to the control that cont

Amount None

Address

Marriage Sint Frame

Tanjook Main Kapna, JAC S SSA

Tanjook Main Kapna,

Receipts and Payments Account Trading Account For the period from 5 March 2018 to 11 April 2018

RECEIPTS	Ti	rust Account	Floating Account	Total (£)
Secured Creditor- Trading Funding			55,000.00	55,000.00
Sales	1	56,087.88		56,087.88
VAT on Sales		11,217.58		11,217.58
	_	67,305.45	55,000.00	122,305.45
PAYMENTS				
Purchases			158.33	158.33
Direct Labour			38,171.79	38,171.79
Rents			1,200.00	1,200.00
Heat & Light			580.02	580.02
Carriage			2,291.77	2,291.77
Professional Fees			900.00	900.00
Postages			11.65	11.65
RoT Expense			787.75	787.75
Security			398.46	398.46
	_	0.00	44,499.77	44,499.77
Balance	_	67,305.45	10,500.23	77,805.68
DISTRIBUTIONS Leumi	2	(67,305.45)		(67,305.45)
	_	0.00	10,500.23	10,500.23

^{1.} Sales of £255,000 incuding VAT were generated during the trading period, however these were provided on 30 day credit terms

^{2.} Sales invoices are assigned to Leumi and payments received into their trust account are deemed to be automatically distributed to Le

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited (In Administration)

Receipts and Payments Account Trading Account For the period from 5 March 2018 to 11 April 2018

RECEIPTS	Trust Account	Floating Account	Total (£)
Secured Creditor- Trading Funding Sales VAT on Sales	1 56,087.88 11,217.58	55,000.00	55,000.00 56,087.88 11,217.58
PAYMENTS	67,305.45	55,000.00	122,305.45
Purchases Direct Labour		158.33 38,171.79	158.33 38,171.79
Rents Heat & Light Carriage		1,200.00 580.02 2,291.77	1,200.00 580.02 2,291.77
Professional Fees Postages		900.00 11.65 787.75	900.00 11.65 787.75
RoT Expense Security		398.46	398.46
	0.00	44,499.77	44,499.77
Balance	67,305.45	10,500.23	77,805.68
DISTRIBUTIONS Leumi	2 (67,305.45)		(67,305.45)
	0.00	10,500.23	10,500.23

^{1.} Sales of £255,000 incuding VAT were generated during the trading period, however these were provided on 30 day credit terms

^{2.} Sales invoices are assigned to Leumi and payments received into their trust account are deemed to be automatically distributed to Le

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited (In Administration)

Receipts and Payments Account For the period from 5 March 2018 to 11 April 2018

RECEIPTS	Statement of Affairs		Trust Account	Floating Account	Total (£)
Property	1,875,000				
Book Debts	702,369	1	260,573.06		260,573.06
Plant & Machinery	336,000				
Other Fixed Assets	1,000				
Tooling Cash at Bank	30,000 1,545			648.52	648.52
Petty Cash	1,545			149.00	149.00
IP- Customer List				2.000.00	2,000.00
Trading Profit				10,500.23	10,500.23
	2,945,914	•	260,573.06	13,297.75	273,870.81
PAYMENTS					
Agents/Valuers fees				175.00	175.00
Re-Direction of Mail				204.00	204.00
Statutory Advertising				84.60	84.60
		-	0.00	463.60	463.60
Balance		-	260,573.06	12,834.15	273,407.21
DISTRIBUTIONS					
Lemui		1	(260,573.06)		(260,573.06)
			0.00	12,834.15	12,834.15
MADE UP AS FOLLOWS					
Vat Receivable					834.93
Vat Payable					(400.00)
Floating Account					12,399.22
					12,834.15

¹ Book debts are assigned to Leumi and payments received into their trust account are deemed to be automatically distributed to Leumi

Moorfields

Statement of Policy on Charging Remuneration and Disbursements January 2018

In accordance with best practice we provide below details of policies of Moorfields, in respect of fees and disbursements for work in relation to insolvency estates.

The Partners will engage managers and other staff to work on the insolvent estate and statutory compliance diaries. The work required is delegated to the most appropriate level of staff taking account of the nature of the work and the individual's experience. Additional assistance is provided by accounting and treasury executives dealing with the estate's bank accounts. Work carried out by all staff is subject to the overall supervision of the Partners.

All time spent by staff working directly on case related matters is charged to a time code established for the case. Each member of staff has a specific hourly rate, which is subject to change over time.

The current charge out rates per hour of staff within the firm who may be involved in working on the insolvency follows: this in no way implies that staff at all such grades will work on the case.

GRADE	£
Partner	545
Director/ Senior Manager	450
Manager	380
Assistant Manager	300
Senior Associate	255
Associate	225
Cashier/ Support	195

The rates charged by Moorfields are reviewed periodically in January & July each year and are adjusted to take account of inflation and the firm's overheads.

Time spent on casework is recorded directly to the relevant case using a computerised time recording system and the nature of the work undertaken is recorded at that time in units of 6 minutes.

Where an officeholder's remuneration is approved on a time cost basis the time invoiced to the case will be subject to VAT at the prevailing rate.

Where remuneration has been approved on a time cost basis the time invoiced will be provided to any committee appointed by the creditors or in the absence of a committee to the creditors, the report will provide a breakdown of the remuneration drawn and will enable the recipients to see the average rates of such costs. The current hourly rates may be higher that the average rates, if hourly rates have increased over the period covered by the fee request.

Approved remuneration will be drawn at such times that sufficient funds are available.

Activities undertaken to date

This summary outlines the activities undertaken during this matter to date together with details of charge out rates for time costs incurred and the basis of disbursements incurred and recharged.

The activities are summarised as follows:

Administration and planning

The following activities have been undertaken:

- Statutory duties associated with the appointment including the filing of relevant notices:
- Notification of the appointment to creditors, members, employees and other interested parties;
- · Setting up of case files;
- Reviewing available information to determine the appropriate strategy;
- · Setting up and maintaining bank accounts;
- Implementing the strategy for the Administrations;
- 1-month progress review of the case;
- Ensuring system back-ups were taken including access to systems required.

Staff of different levels were involved in the above activities depending upon the experience required.

Realisation of assets

In this case the assets belonging to the Company are as follows;

- Leasehold Property
- Plant & Machinery
- Book Debts
- Cash at Bank

The time spent includes the following matters:

- Obtaining a valuation of the Property, Plant and Machinery;
- Engaging agents to market the Property, Plant and Machinery with a view to sale;
- Co-hosting an open day to facilitate interested parties to attend the site;
- Engaging an agent to reconcile and collect the Companies' book debts;
- Monitor and review book debt collection;
- Review any disputed debtor balances and investigate accordingly;
- Liaising with the Bank in regard to the cash at bank;
- Review offers received for the Property, Plant & Machinery;
- Engage solicitors to draft SPA agreements in respect of both the Property and the Plant and Machinery;
- Review the draft SPA agreements;
- Engaging agents to safeguard the assets;

Creditors

The time spent includes the following matters:

- Recording and maintaining the list of creditors;
- Dealing with employee related matters;
- Engaging ERA to deal with employee communications and liaising with RPS to facilitate employee claims for unpaid entitlements;
- Recording creditor claims;
- Dealing with specific creditor calls and correspondence;
- Reviewing ROT creditor claims and allowing access to collect goods;
- · Reporting to creditors; and
- · Dealing with creditor queries.

Investigations and communications

The time spent includes the following matters:

- Corresponding with Companies' directors for purposes of the conduct report;
- Issuing questionnaires and requests for Statement of Affairs;

Trading

The time spent includes the following matters:

- Making employees redundant on day one, and phasing the final redundancies during the second week of trading;
- Attending site to answer any questions and authorise all matters;
- Daily production meetings as well as daily full staff meetings;
- Monitoring invoicing levels compared to forecast;
- Monitoring committed costs compared to forecasts;
- Holding conversations with customers to ensure they would accept delivery of completed or part completed orders;
- Reporting to Secured Creditors to obtain trading funding;
- Calculating and paying the payroll including payments to HMRC and pension provider;
- Monitoring payment of the sales invoicing.

OTHER COSTS

In accordance with Statement of Insolvency Practice No. 9, where expenses are incurred in respect of the insolvent estate they will be recharged. Such expenses can be divided into two categories.

Category 1 Disbursements

Separate charges are made in respect of directly attributable expenses (Category 1 disbursements) such as travelling, postage, photocopying (if external provider), statutory advertising and other expenses made on behalf of the assignment.

Such disbursements can be paid from the insolvent's assets without approval from the Creditors' Committee or the general body of creditors. In line with Statement of Insolvency Practice No. 9, it is our policy to disclose Category 1 disbursements drawn but not to seek approval for their payment. We are prepared to provide such additional information as may reasonably be required to support the disbursements drawn.

Category 2 Disbursements

Category 2 disbursements do require approval from creditors. These disbursements can include costs incurred by Moorfields for the provision of services which include an element of recharged overhead, for example, room hire or document storage. Statement of Insolvency Practice No. 9 provides that such disbursements are subject to approval as if they were remuneration. It is our policy, in line with the Statement, to seek approval for Category 2 disbursements before they are drawn.

The following Category 2 disbursements are currently charged by this firm

- Photocopying charge for sending out circulars 5 pence per sheet plus postage at cost.
- A set-up charge of £50 per case for online creditor reporting where applicable

V 4, 10/17 21

- Mileage allowances are paid at HM Revenue & Customs approved rates. For personnel using their own vehicles, these are currently 45 pence per mile for the first 10,000 miles and 25 pence per mile thereafter.
- A charge of £10 for identification search's per director to comply with Money Laundering Regulations.
- A charge of £100 for FAME investigation searches

It should be noted that disbursements costs might increase from time to time, however, increases would only be in line with inflation or increases from our supplier.

V 4, 10/17 22

The office holder is seeking to be remunerated on a time cost basis. We use charge out rates appropriate to the skills and experience of a member of staff and the work that they perform, recording time spent in 6 minute units. Narrative is recorded to explain the work undertaken and the time spent is analysed into different categories of work. This document provides an estimate as to how much time the office holder and his staff will spend undertaking	use charge out rates approrits. Narrative is recorded to 6	lime cost basis. We use charge out rates appropriate to the skills and experience of a member of spent in 6 minute units. Narrative is recorded to explain the work undertaken and the time spent is ment provides an estimate as to how much time the office holder and his staff will spend undertaking.	
The office holder is seeking to be remunerated on a time cost basis. We staff and the work that they perform, recording time spent in 6 minute un analysed into different categories of work. This document provides an expensive of work.	use charge out rates approprits. Narrative is recorded to e	viate to the skills and experient explain the work undertaken an the office holder and his staff v	
starr and the work that they perform, recording time spent in 6 minute unit analysed into different categories of work. This document provides an expensive the control of	ts. Narrative is recorded to e	explain the work undertaken any the office holder and his staff v	ce of a member of
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	stimate as to how much time	The second contract of	nd the time spent is will spend undertak
specific tasks within broad categories of work, and the costs of undertaking such work, which will depend upon the grade, or grades, or start undertaking the work by each grade of staff. The estimated time that will be spent undertak work in each category of work has been multiplied by the applicable charge out rate for each member of staff that it is anticipated will undertake w	indiving such work, which will the by each grade of staff. The ge out rate for each member	e time costs of undertaking such work, which will depend upon the grade, of grades, of stail undertaking the work by each grade of staff. The estimated time that will be spent undertaking the the applicable charge out rate for each member of staff that it is anticipated will undertake work in	ades, or starr bent undertaking the Il undertake work in
that category to arrive at the estimated total time costs attributable to that category of work on the case. We have then divided that estimated total by the estimates for the category of work. The sum of all the estimates for the different categories of work is the total estimated time costs to undertake all the necessary work on the case. Again we have then divided that estimated	t category of work on the cas y charge out rate for that cate all the necessary work on the	is attributable to that category of work on the case. We have then divided that estimated total by the as a blended hourly charge out rate for that category of work. The sum of all the estimates for the costs to undertake all the necessary work on the case. Again we have then divided that estimated	estimated total by the estimates for the stimates for the livided that estimates
total by the estimated number of hours to arrive at a blended hourly charge	blended hourly charge out rate for the case as a whole.	whole.	
The hourly charge out rates that will be used on this case are:	G.		
Partner – appointment taker	545.00		
Senior Manager	450.00		
Manager	380.00		
Assistant Manager	300.00		
Supervisor/Senior Associate	255.00		
Associate	225.00		
Cashier	195.00		
Support staff	195.00		;
ADMINISTRATION (Note 2)			
	Estimated time to be		Blended charge out
	taken to undertake the	time costs to undertake ra	rate to undertake the

Case planning - devising an appropriate strategy for dealing with the case and giving instructions to the staff to undertake the work on the case.	21.00	6,415.00	
Setting up physical/electronic case files (as applicable).	4.00	1,142.50	
Setting up the case on the practice's electronic case management system and entering data.	9.00	2,177.50	
Issuing the statutory notifications to creditors and other required on appointment as office holder, including gazetting the office holder's			
appointment (as applicable).	14.00	3,212.50	
Obtaining a specific penalty bond.	2.00	752.50	
Convening and holding general meetings of creditors and members or by correspondence (as applicable).	4.00	1,142.50	
Dealing with all routine correspondence and emails relating to the case.	43.00	13,075.00	
Monitoring and managing the trust account	9.00	2,565.00	
Creating, maintaining and managing the office holder's cashbook.	20.50	4,172.50	
Undertaking regular bank reconciliations of the bank account containing estate funds.	21.00	4,350.00	
Reviewing the adequacy of the specific penalty bond on a quarterly basis.	5.00	1,397.50	
Undertaking periodic reviews of the progress of the case.	7.50	1,952.50	
Overseeing and controlling the work done on the case by case administrators.	11.00	3,485.00	
Preparing, reviewing and issuing annual progress reports to creditors and members (as applicable).	14.50	4,322.50	
Filing returns at Companies House and/or Court (as applicable).	5.50	1,622.50	
Preparing and filing VAT returns .	7.50	2,012.50	
Preparing and filing Corporation Tax returns.	2.00	547.50	
Seeking closure clearance from HMRC and other relevant parties.	2.60	640.00	
Preparing, reviewing and issuing final reports to creditors and members (as applicable).	00.9	1,532.50	
Filing final returns at Companies House and/or Court (as applicable).	1.40	394.00	
	010	044 60	36 02C3

INVESTIGATIONS (Note 3)			
ta Description of the tasks to be undertaken in this category of work	Estimated time to be taken to undertake the work	Estimated value of the time costs to undertake the work £	Blended charge out rate to undertake the work £
Recovering the books and records for the case.	5.00	1,095.00	
Listing the books and records recovered.	1.00		
Writing to Directors and reviewing responses given, including following up on any matters raised to our attention	16.20	3,784.00	
Preparing a report or return on the conduct of the directors as required by the Company Directors Disqualification Act.	10.50	2,912.50	
Conducting an initial investigation with a view to identifying potential asset recoveries by seeking and obtaining information from relevant third parties, such as the bank, accountants, solicitors, etc.	19.00	5,120.00	
Reviewing books and records to identify any transactions or actions the office holder may take against a third party in order to recover funds for the benefit of creditors	7.50	2,267.50	
Total:	59.20	£15,434.00	7.0923
REALISATION OF ASSETS (Note 4)			
Description of the tasks to be undertaken in this category of work	Estimated time to be taken to undertake the work	Estimated value of the time costs to undertake the work £	Blended charge out rate to undertake the work £
Arranging suitable insurance over assets.	5.50	1.320.00	
Regularly monitoring the suitability and appropriateness of the insurance cover in place.	4.50	1,065,00	
Monitoring debt collection and corresponding with agent/ debtors regarding disputed balances	70.50	19,472,50	
Liaising with the bank regarding the closure of the account.	20.20	6,184.00	

Liaising with agents to realise known assets.	00.0	00.700	
iaising with agents to realise known assets.	~		
	2.00	752.50	
Instructing solicitors to assist in the realisation of assets.	00.79	20,590.00	
Reviewing secured charges over the Companys property	25.00	8,800.00	
Instructing solicitors to assist in the realisation of the leasehold property.	7.00	2,270.00	
Liaising with the secured creditors over the realisation of the assets subject to a mortgagee or other charge.	19.00	00.086,8	
Total:	227.70	£69,524.00	£30£33
TRADING (Note 5)			
Lesting to the tasks to be undertaken in this category of work	Estimated time to be taken to undertake the work	Estimated value of the time costs to undertake the work £	Blended charge out rate to undertake the work £
Obtaining appropriate information about the business and preparing a business plan and cash flow forecasts.	11.00	3,485.00	
Arranging suitable insurance for the business	4.00	03.750	
Setting up suitable systems and controls in respect of purchases and sales for the business	2.20	619.00	
Liaising with staff and trade unions	24.00	00.060,7	
Submitting RTI to HMRC and submitting relevant information in respect of wages and salaries paid	ı		
Monitoring and controlling the day to day trading of the business	125.00	37,125.00	
Monitoring compliance with Health and Safety obligations in respect of the business	2.50		
Holding discussions with customers regarding accepting goods and signing up to terms and conditions of sale	40.00	11,550.00	

Total:	208.70	561,529.00	£294.82
CREDITORS (Note 6)			
1	Estimated time to be taken to undertake the	Estimated value of the time costs to undertake	Blended charge out rate to undertake the
Description of the tasks to be undertaken in this category of work	WOFK	the work た	WOFK £
Obtaining information from the case records about employee claims.	7.00	1,485.00	
Completing documentation for submission to ERA for the Redundancy Payments Office.	4.00		
Corresponding with employees regarding their claims.	5.00	1,275.00	
Liaising with ERA and the Redundancy Payments Office regarding employee claims.	5.00		
Dealing with creditor correspondence, emails and telephone conversations regarding their claims.	75.00	17,100.00	
Maintaining up to date creditor information on the case management system.	11.50	2,430.00	
Issuing a notice of intended dividend and placing an appropriate gazette notice.	2.50	615.00	
Reviewing proofs of debt received from creditors, adjudicating on them and formally admitting them for the payment of a dividend.	57.00	11,925.00	
Requesting additional information from creditors in support of their proofs of debt in order to adjudicate on their claims.	10.50	2,175.00	
Calculating and paying a dividend to creditors, and issuing the notice of declaration of dividend.	8.50		
Paying tax deducted from the dividends paid to employees.	1.50	į	
Total:	187.50	£41,807.50	£222.97
This category of work has a lower than average blended rate due to	to lower staff grade being	rage blended rate due to lower staff grade being able to undertake the majority of these tasks	rity of these tasks
GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL CATEGORIES OF WORK	893.60	£245,206.00	£274.40

estimate without first obtaining approval to do so, then where the office holder considers it appropriate in the context of the case, they will seek a resolution knowledge of the case. Whilst all possible steps have been taken to make this estimate as accurate as possible, it is based on the office holder's current knowledge of the case and their knowledge and experience of acting as office holder in respect of cases of a similar size and apparent complexity. As a result, the estimate does not take into account any currently unknown complexities or difficulties that may arise during the administration of the case. If Explanatory Note: This estimate has been provided to creditors at an early stage in the administration of the case and before the office holder has full explanation as to why that is the case in the next progress report sent to creditors. Since the office holder cannot draw remuneration in excess of this the time costs incurred on the case by the office holder exceed the estimate, or is likely to exceed the estimate, the office holder will provide an to increase the fee estimate so that they will then be able to draw additional remuneration over and above this estimate.

together with the control and supervision of the work done on the case by the office holder, and their managers. It does not give direct financial benefit to Note 2: Administration - This represents the work that is involved in the routine administrative functions of the case by the office holder and their staff, the creditors, but has to be undertaken by the office holder to meet their requirements under the insolvency legislation and the Statements of Insolvency Practice, which set out required practice that office holders must follow.

an initial investigation. If potential recoveries or matters for further investigation are identified then the office holder will need to incur additional time costs Skills on the conduct of the directors and the work to enable them to comply with this statutory obligations is of no direct benefit to the creditors, although is misfeasance and wrongful trading. The office holder is required by the Statements of Insolvency Practice to undertake an initial investigation in all cases to determine whether there are potential recovery actions for the benefit of creditors and the time costs recorded represent the costs of undertaking such increase in fees will be made as necessary. Such recovery actions will be for the benefit of the creditors and the office holder will provide an estimate of that benefit if an increase in fees is necessary. The office holder is also required by legislation to report to the Department for Business, Innovation and Note 3: Investigations - The insolvency legislation gives the office holder powers to take recovery action in respect of what are known as antecedent transactions, where assets have been disposed of prior to the commencement of the insolvency procedure, and also in respect of matters such as to investigate them in detail and to bring recovery actions where necessary, and further information will be provided to creditors and approval for an may identify potential recovery actions.

Note 4: Realisation of Assets - This is the work that needs to be undertaken to realise the known assets in the case. If this work is undertaken, the office holder anticipates that the assets will realise the estimated to realise amounts provided to creditors. Note 5: Trading - The office holder has decided to trade the business of the Company in order to maximise the value by completeing outstanding work in progress and orders in order to maximise the recoveries on behalf of creditors. The particular tasks scheduled in this category of work are required to be undertaken in order to enable the office holder to monitor and control the trading of the business, and include statutory functions that are required to be undertaken when running any business.

pay a dividend to creditors. This include writing to all creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt and reviewing the claims and supporting documentation RPO to facilitate the processing of the claims. The office holder is required to undertake this work as part of his statutory functions. Claims of creditors undertake this work as part of his statutory functions. Dividends - the office holder has to undertake certain statutory formalities in order to enable him to correspondence and queries received from creditors regarding their claims and dividend prospects as they are received. The office holder is required to Note 6: Creditors: Employees - The office holder needs to deal with the ex-employees in order to ensure that their claims are processed appropriately by the Redundancy Payments Office (RPO). That work will include liasing with ERA to deal with queries received from both the ex-employees and the the office holder needs maintain up to date records of the names and addresses of creditors, together with the amounts of their claims as part of the lodged by creditors in order to formally agree their claims, which may involve requesting additional information and documentation from the creditors. management of the case, and to ensure that notices and reports can be issued to the creditors. The office holder will also have to deal with

Appendix 6a

Time Entry - Detailed SIP9 Time & Cost Summary

BRIG001 - Brighton Sheet Metal Limited- In Administration Pre appointment- to 5 March 2018

lassification of Work Function	Partner	Manager	á	Other Senior	Assistants &	Total Hours	F	Time Cost (£)	Average Hourly
			Pro	Professionals	Support Staff				Rate (£)
0 : Case Planning		10.00	22.50	6.50		0.00	39.00	17,172.50	440.32
003 : Travel		00:0	3.00	6.00		00:00	9.00	2,880.00	320.00
1 : Administrative Set Up		00:00	0.00	1.50		00:0	150	382.50	255.00
3 : Maintenance of Records		00:00	00:00	0:30		000	030	76.50	255.00
4 : Statutory Reporting		00:00	0.00	0 40		00:0	0.40	102.00	255.00
5 : Case Monitoring		0.00	0.50	53.20		00:00	53 70	13,791.00	256.82
6 : IPS Case Set Up		00:00	0.00	0.00	•	00.1	0.1	195 00	195.00
7 . General Administration		00:00	0.00	2.00		0.50	2.50	607.50	243.00
9 · Partner Review		3.00	0.00	0.00		00:00	3.00	1,605.00	535.00
: Pre Appointment Work		1.50	12.40	0.00		00:00	13.90	6,397.50	460.25
Idmin & Planning		14.50	38.40	69.90		1.50	124.30	43,209.50	347.62
5 Sale of Business		00:00	0.00	9.00		000	6.00	1,530.00	255.00
sset Realisation		0.00	0.00	6.00		0.00	6.00	1,530.00	255.00
1 : Unsecured creditor claims		0.00	00:00	09:0		000	090	153.00	255 00
3 : Secured creditor reports		00.00	0.00	0.50	0.00	00	0.50	127.50	255.00
reditors		0.00	0.00	1.10		0.00	1.10	280.50	255.00
otal Hours		14.50	38.40	77.00		1.50	131.40	45,020.00	342.62

Time Entry - Detailed SIP9 Time & Cost Summary

BRIG001 - Brighton Sheet Metal Limited- In Administration
Post appointment- for the period from 5 March 2018 to 11 April 2018

Classification of Work Function	Partner	Manager	Other Senior	Assistants &	Total Hours	Time Cost (£)	Average Hourty
			Professionals	Support Staff			Rate (£)
10 : Case Planning	10.00	22.50	6.50	0.00	39.00	17,172.50	440.32
1003 : Travel	0.00	3.00	6.00	0.00	9.00	2,880.00	320.00
11 : Administrative Set Up	0.00	0.00	3.50	1.50	5.00	1,185.00	237.00
12 : Appointment Notification	0.00	1.00	17.00	0.50	18.50	4,882.50	263.92
13 : Maintenance of Records	0.00	0.00	1.30	0.00	1.30	331.50	255.00
14 : Statutory Reporting	0.00	0.00	3.90	6.00	9.90	2,232.00	225.45
15 : Case Monitoring	0.00	0.50	60.10	1.50	62.10	15,843.00	255.12
16 : tPS Case Set Up	0.00	0 00	0.00	1.00	1.00	195.00	195.00
17 : General Administration	0.00	2.00	4.30	6.10	12.40	3,186.00	256.94
18 . Cashiering	0.10	0.50	1.10	4.40	6.10	1,418.00	232.46
19 : Partner Review	17.00	0.00	0.60	0.00	17.60	9,388.00	533.41
2 : Pre Appointment Work	1.50	12.40	0.00	0.00	13.90	6,397.50	460.25
70 : Post appoint VAT and CT returns	0.00	0.00	0.50	0.00	0.50	127.50	255.00
Admin & Planning	28.60	41.90	104.80	21.00	196.30	65,238.50	332.34
30 : Freehold / Leasehold Property	4.75	5.20	4.30	0 00	14.25	6,025.25	422.82
31 : Plant and Machinery	1.50	1.80	4.40	1.50	9.20	3,042.00	330.65
33 : Assets on Finance	0.00	0 00	0.50	0.00	0.50	127.50	255.00
34 : Debtors	0.00	8.00	11.40	3 00	22.40	7,092.00	316 61
35 : Sale of Business	0.00	0.00	7.60	0.00	7.60	1,938.00	255.00
36 : Identifying, Securing, Insuring	0.00	1.00	1.80	3.50	6.30	1,591.50	252.62
37 : Retention of Title	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.50	2.50	487.50	195.00
Asset Realisation	6.25	16.00	30.00	10.50	62.75	20,303.75	323.57
72 : Legal Matters	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.50	0.50	97.50	195 00
60 : Case Specific	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.00	545.00	545.00
Case Specific Matters	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.50	1.50	642.50	428.33
63 : Secured creditor reports	0.00	6.80	0.50	0.00	7.30	3,187.50	436.64
75 : \$120 pension reporting	0.00	0.00	0.60	0.00	0.60	153.00	255.00
50 : Creditor Correspondence	0.00	0.00	3.40	0.00	3.40	867.00	255.00
51 : Unsecured creditor claims	0.00	0.00	0.60	9.00	9.60	1,908.00	198.75
56 : Retention of Title	0 00	0.00	1.00	8.50	9.50	1,912.50	201.32
57 : Employee creditor claims	0.00	0.00	0.70	0.00	0.70	178.50	255.00
Creditors	0.00	6.80	6.80	17.50	31.10	8,206.50	263.87
65 : Director's Correspondence	0.00	0.00	0.40	0.00	0.40	102.00	255.00
Investigations	0.00	0.00	0.40	0.00	0.40	102.00	255.00
40 : Management of Operations	34.50	31.30	66.00	1.50	133.30	50,010.00	375.17
42 : On going employee issues	0.00	0.50	0.00	4.00	4.50	1,005.00	223.33
43 : Planning Trading	0.00	2.00	0.00	2.50	4.50	1,387.50	308.33
44 : Negotiating with Customers	0.00	0.00	1.50	6.50	8.00	1,650.00	206.25
45 : Negotiating with Suppliers	0.00	0.00	0.00	11.50	11.50	2,242.50	195.00
46 : Retention of Title	0 00	0.00	0.50	10.50	11.00	2,175.00	197.73
Trading	34.50	33.80	68.00	36.50	172.80	58,470.00	338,37
Total Hours	70.36	98,50	210.00	86.00	464.85	152,963,25	329.06

Notice to creditors for decisions on the Joint Administrators remuneration and expenses.

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited

Company number 00520907

("the Company")

This is a decision by a qualifying decision procedure in respect of the office-holders Pre administration fees, remuneration and expenses

The following proposed decisions will be decided on 3 May 2018 at 23.59. (Decision date).

Information on the process and voting requirements for these decisions are included in the notes and guidance.

Decisions being proposed are:

(1) the establishment of a committee only if sufficient nominations are received by the decision date

Delete if not applicable

(2) That the attached resolutions be approved including the approval of the Administrators Proposals.

This notice is delivered by Nicholas O'Reilly – Joint Administrator of Moorfields Advisory Limited, 88 Wood Street, London EC2V 7QF.

Telephone Number: 0207 186 1144

Signed

Date

Name in BLOCK

LETTERS

NICHOLAS O'REILLY - IOINT ADMINISTRATOR

INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE

Rule 15.6(6)(b)

Request for a physical meeting

Any creditors who meet one or more of the statutory thresholds listed below may request a physical meeting to be held to consider the decisions proposed.

The statutory thresholds to request a meeting are any of the following:

- ❖ 10% in value of the creditors
- ❖ 10% in number of the creditors

10 creditors

Termination of process on request for physical meeting:

If there are sufficient requests for a physical meeting this qualifying decision procedure will be terminated and a physical meeting convened.

Creditors can request remote access to any subsequently convened physical meeting and approval will be at the discretion of the convenor.



R14.31(1)

Small debts:

Any creditor whose debt is treated as a small debt for the purposes of any dividend must still deliver a proof of debt if you wish to vote in this process.

R1.39(2)

Opted out creditors:

A creditor may opt out of receiving notices in writing but nevertheless can still vote in this process providing a proof of debt has been delivered by the deemed decision date.

It should be noted that opting out will not affect any right to a dividend or future participation in decision making processes.

R15.35

Appeal process

A creditor may appeal any actions of the convener by application to the court. Any appeal must be made no later than 21 days after the decision date.

Additional guidance on the remuneration of an Administrator is attached

Lodging a proof of debt

In order to vote in this process you must lodge a proof of debt before the decision date.

THE VOTING PROCESS

Voting is completed by submitting the attached ballot paper before the decision date and to the address included in the notice above.

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited - in Administration

Resolutions to be Passed by Creditors

at the address above.

FOR/AGAINST That the Joint Administrators' proposals be approved. FOR/AGAINST Under Rule 3.52 of the Insolvency Rules 2016 and in the absence of a creditors' committee, the unpaid pre-administration costs as detailed in the Joint Administrators' proposals be approved. FOR/AGAINST That the Joint Administrators be authorised to recover their post-appointment category 2 disbursements by reference to the information circulated to creditors with the proposals. FOR/AGAINST Under Rule 18.18 of the Insolvency Rules 2016 and in the absence of a creditors' committee, the remuneration of the Joint Administrators be fixed by reference to time properly spent by them and their staff in attending to matters arising from the Administration as detailed in the Joint Administrators' proposals and estimated at £245,206.00. **FOR/AGAINST** That the Joint Administrators be discharged from liability under Paragraph 98(3) of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, immediately upon the appointment of the Joint Administrators ceasing to have effect. TO BE COMPLETED BY CREDITOR WHEN RETURNING RESOLUTIONS: Name of creditor: Signature of creditor:_____ (If signing on behalf of creditor, state capacity e.g. director/solicitor) If you require any further details or clarification prior to returning your votes, please contact Emma Wilkinson

Brighton Sheet Metal Limited – in Administration

Establishment of a Creditors Committee

l,	hereby consent to act as a member of the Creditors Committee in respect of t	he above
matter		
Dated		
Name of Creditor		
Address of Creditor		
Signature of Creditor		

Please note this form does not need to be completed unless a creditor wishes to be appointed to the Creditors Committee.

Rule 14.4 Formerly Form 4.25

PROOF OF DEBT - GENERAL FORM

BRIGHTON SHEET METAL LIMITED This proof must be made out by, or under the direction of, the creditor and authorised by the creditor or a person with relevant authorisation as at the date of administration order. Date of Administration: 5 March 2018 Name of Creditor (If a company please also give company name and registration number) Address of Creditor for correspondence (principal place of business) Total amount of claim, including any Value Added £ Tax and outstanding uncapitalised interest as at the date the company went into administration If amount in 3 above includes outstanding uncapitalised interest please state amount £ Particulars of how and when debt incurred (If you need more space append a continuation sheet to this form) Particulars of any security held, the value of the security, and the date it was given Particulars of any reservation of title claimed in respect of goods supplied to which the claim relates Details of any documents by reference to which the debt can be substantiated. [Note there is no need to attach them now but the administrator may call for any document or evidence to substantiate the claim at his discretion as may the chair or convenor of any meeting] 9. Signature of creditor or person authorised to act on his behalf Name in BLOCK LETTERS Position with or in relation to creditor Address of person signing (if different from 2 above) Admitted to vote for Admitted for dividend for £ £ Date Date

Administrator

Administrator